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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of Aditya Birla Money Mart Limited
Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Aditya Birla Money Mart Limited (“the
Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs (financial position), profit or loss (financial performance including other
comprehensive income), cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under
section 133 of the Act., read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Companies (indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safequarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irreqularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial control that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. We have
taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. We
conducted our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, as specified under Section 143(10) of the
Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation
of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial
statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Ind AS
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2017, its loss including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes
in equity for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter

Without qualifying our conclusion, we draw attention to Note 39 to the financial statements. As at March 31,
017, the Company has accumulated losses of Rs. 33,00,02,128 against equity of Rs.10,00,000. These
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Company'’s ability to continue as a going concern, which is dependent on establishing profitable operations and
obtaining continuing financial support from its shareholders. These mitigating factors have been more fully
discussed in Note 39 to the accompanying financial statements, in view of which the financial statements have
been prepared under the going concern assumption, and consequently, no adjustments have been made to the
carrying values or classification of balance sheet accounts.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
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As required by the Companies (Auditor's report) Order, 2016 ("the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure 1
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of accounts required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended:;

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2017, and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2017, from being
appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 2" to this report;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Ind AS

financial statements - Refer Note 41 to the Ind AS financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. As per books of accounts of the Company and as represented by the management of the Company,
the Company did not have cash balance as on November 8, 2016 and December 30, 2016 and has
no cash dealings during this period- Refer Note 42 to the Ind AS financial statements

For S.R. Batliboi & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements” of our report of even date.

Re: Aditya Birla Money Mart Limited ("the Company')

() (@) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets.

(i) (b) Fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year and no material
discrepancies were identified on such verification.

@) (c) According to the information and explanations given by the management, there are no immovable
properties, included in property, plant and equipment of the company and accordingly, the
requirements under paragraph 3(i)c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

@id  The Company’s business does not involve inventories and, accordingly, the requirements under
paragraph 3(ii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(i)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in
the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(iii)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented
upon.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, provisions of section
185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 in respect of loans to directors including entities in which
they are interested and in respect of loans and advances given, investments made and, guarantees,
and securities given have been complied with by the company.

(v} The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and
the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

(vi) To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Company is not in the business of sale of any
goods. Therefore, in our opinion, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

(vii) (@) Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-
tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues have
generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities though there has been a slight
delay in a few cases.

(vii) (b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect
of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, , service tax, sales-tax, duty of custom,
duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for
a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(vii) (c) According to the records of the Company, the dues of income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of
custom, duty of excise , value added tax and cess on account of any dispute, are as follows:

Name  of | Nature of | Amount Period to | Forum where | Remarks, if any
the statute | the dues | (Rs) which the | the dispute is

amount pending

relates
Finance Act, | Service 9,05,673 July 2003 | Central Excise | Appeal to be filed
1994 Tax to October | and Service Tax

2005 Appellate

Tribunal
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(viii)

xi)

169}

(xi)

xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

xv)

(xvi)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial institution, bank or
government or dues to debenture holders.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not raised
any money way of initial public offer / further public offer / debt instruments) and term loans hence,
reporting under clause (ix) is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the
financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by the management, we
report that no fraud by the company or no fraud on the company by the officers and employees of
the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the managerial
remuneration has been paid / provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3xii) of the
order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the
details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required by the applicable
accounting standards. The provisions of sec 177 are not applicable to the company and accordingly
reporting under clause 3(xiii) insofar as it relates to section 177 of the Act is not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
balance sheet, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review and hence, reporting
requirements under clause 3(xiv) are not applicable to the company and, not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him as referred to in
section 192 of Companies Act, 2013.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF ADITYA BIRLA MONEY MART LIMTED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Aditya Birla Money Mart Limited
(“the Company”) as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the
Company’s policies, the safequarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing as specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the internal financial controis system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets
of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For S.R. Batliboi & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
IFAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005
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ADITYA BIRLA MONEY MART LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2017

Particulars
ASSETS

Non Current assets

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment

(b) Other Intangible assets

(c) Intangible assets under development

(d) Investments in Subsidiary

(e) Financial Assets
(i} Non-current investiments
(11) Loans

() Other Non Current Assets

Total Non Current Assets(A)

Current assets

(a)Financial Assets
(1) Current Investments
(ii) Trade and other receivables
(iit) Cash and cash equivalents
(iv) Loans

(b) Assets for Current Tax

(c) Other current assets

Total Current Assets(B)

Total assets(A+B)

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

(a) Equity Share Capital

(b) Other Equity

‘Total equity(C )

Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(ii) Other IFinancial Liabilities

(b) Other non current liabilities (non tinancial)

Total Non Current Liabilities

Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(ii) Trade and Other Payables
(i1i) Other Financial Liabilities
(b) Other Current Liabilities (non financial)
( ¢) Provisions

Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities (D)
Total Equity and Liabilities (C+D)

Contingent Liabilitics and Capital Commitments

Summary ot Significant Accounting Policies
The accompanying Notes are an integral part of the Financial

Statements
As per our report of even date

For S R BATLIBOI & CO. LLP

ICAI Firm registration No: 301003E/E300005
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Notes

5(a)
5(b)

6(a)
9(a)

5(c)

6(b)

9(b)

11

12(a)
13(a)
14(a)

12(b)

13(b)
14(b)

36 & 37

2L

As at As at As at
March 31,2017 March 31,2016 April 01,2015
Rs. Rs. Rs.
354,991 10,406,588 11,173,780
8,649 4,303,748 5,362,469
- 764,731 905,859
124,390,490 124,390,490 4,900,000
151,377,814 132,351,741 -
- 8,575,865 216,913,743
- 3,641,905 2,953,073
276,131,944 284,435,068 242,208,924
- - 37,909,690
513,000 59,422,484 53,797,106
649,872 32,887,164 34,350,340
23,244,932 16,804,398 8,674,107
123,774 69,983,851 48,167,001
157,528 20,347,892 34,636,294
24,689,106 199,445,789 217,534,538
300,821,050 483,880,857 459,743,462
1,000,000 200,000,000 200,000,000
(36,210,351) (1,188,287,651) (995,060,621)
(35,210,351) (988,287,651) (795,060,621)
285,040,774 1,312,829,716 718,321,880
- 2,625,116 2,376,290
- 5,558,045 8,185,442
285,040,774 1,321,012,877 728,883,612
39,906,052 35,000,000 -
1,264,182 93,038,531 115,610,503
9,676,208 445,151 384,793,510
121,147 8,909,218 9,169,154
23,038 13,762,731 16,347,304
50,990,627 151,155,631 525,920,471
336,031,401 1,472,168,508 1,254,804,083
300,821,050 483,880,857 459,743,462
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Director
DIN : 00007432

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Aditya Birla Money Mart Limited

reeti Gupta

DIN : 07118798



ADITYA BIRLA MONEY MART LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2017

For the year ended

For the year ended

Notes
PARTICULARS March 31,2017 March 31,2016
Rs. Rs.
Continuing operations
Revenue from Operations 17 1,140,765 568,000
Other Incomc 18 20,050,454 20,002,409
Total Revenue 21,191,219 20,570,409
Expenses
Employee benefits expenses 19 2,977,551 2,085,902
Depreciation and amortisation expenscs 20 96,990 12,911
Finance Cost 21 27,040,292 125,114,827
Other expenses 22 2,759,259 2,034,303
Total Expenses 32,874,092 129,247,943
Profit / (Loss) before tax (11,682,873) (108,677,534)
Tax expenses
Current Tax - -
Deferred Tax (Refer Note No. 38 )
Profit/ (Loss) after tax from Continuing operations (11,682,873) {108,677,534)
Discontinued operations
Profit/(loss) before tax for the year from discontinued operations 34 - (83,977,177)
Loss for the year from discontinued operations - (83,977,177)
Loss for the year (11,682,873) (192,654,711)
Other Comprehensive Income Statement 25
A (i) ltems that will be reclissified to profit or loss
(if) Income tax relating to ttems that will be reclassified to profit or loss -
B (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
- Remeasurement gains/losses on defined benefit plans (30,163)
(ii) Income tax relating 1o items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss -
C (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
- Remeasurement gams/losses related to discontinued business (572,319)
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year (30,163) (572,319)
Total Comprehensive Income (11,713,036) (193,227,030)
Earning per Equity Share_for Continuing Business
Basic Earnings per Share - Rs. 26 (116.83) (5.43)
Diluted Earnings per Share - Rs. 26 (116.83) (5.43)
(Face Value of Rs 10/- cach)
Earning per Equity Share fo: Discontinued B
Basic Earnings per Share - Rs. 34 - (4.20)
Diluted Earnings per Share  Rs. 34 (4.20)
(Face Value of Rs 10/- cach
Summary of Significant Accuunting Policics 2.1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date

For S R BATLIBOI & CO. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Aditya Birla

ICAI Firm registration No: 301 003E/E300005 Money Mart Limited
Chartered Accountants r~
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Partner Director Director

Membership No: 102102 DIN : 00007432 DIN : 07118798
Place : Mumbai

Date: 26.04.2017




86L8TILO : NI
10303010

e)dno paarg

TEPL0000 2 NI
E— 10)23.11(Q

..hu.).. E*.\Ui.?ﬂz q
{ /&

= 2
c
PN LBy ASUOIA ELIIg eA3IpY
30 S.1013321(Y JO paeog 343} JO Jleydq U0 pUE 10
(I1SE017°9¢) - LIT'866°€ST (8Z1°200°0€€) 00£°6ST‘E 00005787 09Z'F8€°801
611°Z6L°600°1 = 098°6¥8°995" 1 & (IvL°LS0°LSS)
LIT'866'€S1 L1T'866°€ST
(9€0°€1LTT) = (9€0°E1LLT) 7 = =
(€91°0€) (€91°0€) *
(££8°T89°11) = (££8°289°11) " =
(159°287°881°1) - 5 (Z56°8€1°588°T) 00€6S1°E 000°0S7°8T 100°THH°599
(0€0°LTT'€61) - = (0€0°LZT°€6T) = ~ 5
(61€7TLS) g (61€7LS) 2 = =
(T1L959°261) (T1L'v59°T61) 3 =] =
(YZ9°090°566) - 3 (ZZ6°116°169°T) 00€'65S1°c 000°0SZ°'8T 100°THH°599
sy ‘sH B 'S4 ‘sd ‘sq sq
erasa Ja19s3a [ende) s3utuies paureoy 41959y ~ el
[LIDA R 1D0AA [eRUD uondwoapay [ende)) jusuodwo)) Aymby

I1D0 Jo swany sndung pue saatasay

000°000°T

000°001

(000°000°661)

(000°006°61)

000°000°00T 000°000'07
000°000°007 000°000°0Z
o “oN

junowy SAIBYS JO JAqUINN

LTI0T'$0°97 9ed
TequInyy : e[

N diysroquidjol
Jaupred
ue[ep uemeays Jad

701701

SIUBIUNOIIY PAIINIRY)
S0000£I/AE00T0E “ON UoneSIZaL WL TV
dTT°0D ¥ I0dI'ILVd d S 104

318p U3 Jo y1odaa amo 1ad sy

LI0T Y21BIAl T€ 38 SV

(5€ "ON 210N 1§ )uononpay [eidey) o) anp jusunsnipy
(P€ "ON 910N JJoy)1a810wa(g 0] anp Juaunsnipy
awodul dAIsudya.1duiod fejo ],

AWOOUT JAISUYRIdWIOD 110

JB3 X 241 10§ oI

9T0T YIB! [€ 3T SV
WOOUI dAISUAYRIdWOoD [B10],
SWIOOUI AAISUSY2dWI0D JABO
B3 X aY3 10] 1jolid

ST0T Idy 1 38 sy

TMbE BHO 4

LTOT YdIBIAl T€ & 5V
I3k s Sulmp uonsnpas jeide )

JRAA VAR |

9T0T YaIBJAl [£ 1B SY

Jeak ay) uumnp djoeq wSnog
129K 913 SuLmp panssy

S10Z 1dy | 3e sy

LIOZ Y2Av A [€ PIpUa Ieak ayy 1oy Aymby ur safueyd jo juswayeyg

LT0T YdIBA] papud 1ea X 3y} 10,

pajWI Me Auoy BlIg APy



ADITYA BIRLA MONEY MART LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR '1E Yk \R ENDED 31ST MARCH 2017

As at As at
Purticulars March 31,2017 March 31,2016
Rs. Rs.
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING AC [IVITES
Net Profit / (Loss) before Tax from Continuing Operations (11,682,873) (108,677,534)
Non Cash Adjustments to reconcilc Profit/(1.oss) before tax to Net Cash Flows :
Depreciation / Amortisation 96,990 12,911
Interest Income on Deposit (61,054) -
Interest Income on Loan (852,824) (11,085,178)
Interest Income on Debentures (19,124,823) (8,917,232)
Interest on loan and Debentures 3,534,033 10,645,046
Interest Expense 23,506,259 114,469,782
Operating Profit before Working ¢apital Changes from Continuing operations (4,584,292) (3,552,205)
Movements in Working Capital
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade P:.yables 724,182 (352,425)
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Ci.irent Frauncial Liabilities 9,676,208 -
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Ci.irent Liabilities(Non Financial) 121,147 10,006
Increase / (Decrease) in Short Te: 1 Pros sions (185,149) 122,156
Decrease / (Increase) in Trade R. ceivbles (433,927) 260,614
Decrease / (Increase) in Long Terim Louns - 200,844,970
Decrease / (Increase) in Short Te:m Louts (23,134,932) (82,581)
Decrease / (Increase) in Assets for Curreat Tax (123,774) -
Decrease / (Increase) in Other Ci.rent Assets (162,946) -
Cash Generated from / (used in) Gperations from Continuing operations (18,103,483) 197,250,535
Cash Generated from / (used in) Opations trom Discontinued operations - (95,629,383)
Net Cash Flow from / (used in) Operations (A) (18,103,483) 101,621,152
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING AC ! IVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets - Tang: (425,236) -
Investment in ABMIAS Deben:..iv - (242,925,000)
Interest Income 1,012,630 11,085,178
Net Cash Flow from / (used in) In\ csting \ctivities from Continuing operations (B) 587,394 (231,839,822)
Net Cash Flow from / (used in) Inve-ing A ivities from Discontinued operations - 34,314,121
Net Cash Flow from / (used in) In\ esting Activities 587,394 (197,525,701)
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from borrowings 21,699,994 18,206,058
Repayment of borrowings (233,058,324)
Proceeds from issue of debenture - 260,086,600
Interest on Unsecured Loan (3,534,033) (10,645,046)
Net Cash Flow from / (used in) Financing Acivities from Continuing eperations (C) 18,165,961 34,589,288
Net Cash Flow from / (used in) Fina:.cing Acivities from Discontinued operations - 59,852,085
Net Cash Flow from / (used in) Financing Acivities 18,165,961 94,441,373
D Net Increase / (Deerease) in Cash & Cash F.quivalent (AH(B)+C) 649,872 (1,463,176)
E Cash and Cash Equivalent at the beg1aning of the Year - 34,350,340
F Cash and Cash Equivalent at the « ud of the Year (D+E) 649,872 32,887,164
Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents :
With Banks in Current Account 649,872 18,987,164
With Banks in Deposit Account - 13,900,000
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 649,872 32,887,164

Summary of Significant Accounting i vlicies 2l

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Aditya
For S R BATLIBOI & CO. LLP Birla Money Mart Ltd.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOK I'lE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
The Company Aditya Birla Money Murt ¢ the "company") is a public company domiciled in India and incorpoarted under the provisions of The Companics Act, 1956. It is engaged
in advetising and prinitng of investime nugazine.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements of the Con:puny have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind As) notified under the Companies(Indian Accounting
Sttandards)Rules,2015.

For all periods up to and including the year ended 31 March 2016, the Company has prepared its financial statements in accordance accounting standards notified under the section
133 of the Companies Act 2013, read 1opether with paragraph 7 of the Companics (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP). These financial statements for the year ended 31 March
2017 are the first the Company has prpared in accordance with Ind AS. Refer to note 30 for information on how the Company adopted Ind AS.

These financial statements for the vea cnded 31st March, 2017 are the first financial statement the Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS. The financial statements
have been prepared on a historical cust nasis, except for the certain financial instruments measured at fair value. The financial statemonts have been prepared on a historical cost
basis, except for the certain financial i.struments measured at fair value,

All the assets and liabilitics have bec: classified as current and non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the schedule 111 of the
Companies” act 2013. Based on the tature of products and the time between the acquisition of the assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash cquivalents, the
Company has ascertained its operating cycle as up to twelve months for the purpose of current/non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value,

The financial statements are presented i INR .

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT A( COUNTING POLICIES

Use of Estimates :

The preparation of financial statenicu.s in conformity with Indian Accounting Standards requires the management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilitics, at the end of the reporting period. Although these cstimates arc based on
the management's best knowledge of vurrent events and actions, uncertainly about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to
the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at cach balance sheet date.
Fair valuc is the price that would be recvived to scll an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair
value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place cither:

1) In the principal market for the asscr or liability, or

2) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability The principal or the most advantagcous market must be accessible by the
Company.
The fair value of an asset or a liability :s measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act
in their economic best interest.
A fair value measurcment of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to gencrate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by
selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.
The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of rclevant
observable inputs and minimising the 1.+ of unobservable inputs.
All assets and liabilitics for which fait valuc 1s measured or disclosed in the fi ial are categoriscd within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the
lowest level input that is significant 1+ e fair value measurement as a wholc:

1) Quoted (unadjusted) market prices i active markets for identical assets or liabilitics

2} Valuatton techniques for which th low est level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly obscrvable

3) Valuation techniques for which the Lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilitics that are recopnised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy
by re-assessing categorisation (based 1 the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of cach reporting period.

Management determines the policics and procedures for both recurring fair value measurement, such as derivative instruments and unquoted financial assets measured at fair value,
and for non-recurring measurement, s:.ch as assets held for distribution in discontinued operations.

At cach reporting date, management analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which are required to be remeasurcd or re-assessed as per the Company’s
accounting policics. For this analysis  he management verifics the major inputs applied in the latest valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation computation to contracts
and other relevant documents.

Property , Plant and Equipments :

(i) Tangible Fixed Assets arc stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost of
bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Each part of an item of property, plant and cquipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total
cost of the item is depreciated separately. This applies mainly to comp for machinery. When signi parts of fixed assets are required to be replaced at intervals,
the Company recognizes sucih parts as individual assets with specific useful lives and depreciates them accordingly. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its
cost is recognized in the currying amount of the fixed assets as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in
arriving at the purchasc price

(ii) Depreciation on Tangible a-sots is provided on Straight Line Method at the rates and in the manner prescribed in Schedule 1 to the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation
on asscts added/ disposed w!'during the year is provided on prorata basis with reference to the month of addition / deduction. An item of property, plant and equipment
and any significant part ins:zlly recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition o: the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal procceds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the income
statement when the asset is derecognized

(i) Following rates are used tu provide depreciation on Tangible fixed assets

Useful Life as prescribed by Schedule I

Assets of The Companies Act. 2013 Estimated useful life used by the Company
Leaschold Improvements Qver the primary period of the lcase Leasc period or six years, whichever is carlicr
Computers 3 years 3 years
Server & Networks 6 years 6 years
Office Equipments S years 5 years
Electronic Equipments 10 years 4 years
Furniture & fixture 10 ycars 7 years
Vehicles 6 years 6 years

Uscful life of assets different from .huse prescribed in Schedule IT has been estimated by management supported by technical assessment.
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(iv) Subsequent expenditure rehited to an item of fixed asset is added to its book value only if it increases the future benefits from the existing assct beyond its previously

assessed standard of perfurnance. All other expenses on cxisting fixed assets, including day-to-day repair and mai 1ce expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are
charged to the statement ol p otit and loss for the period during which such expenses arc incurred.
(v) Assets costing Rs. 5,000 o1 toss are written off in the year of purchase.

Intangible Fixed Assets :
Intangible Asscts are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment loss, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to it's
working condition for it's intended use

Intangible assets, viz. Trade Names and uther business rights and Software are amortised over a period of ten years and three financial years respectively.

Impairment of Assets :

The carrying amounts of assets arc ivvicwed at each Balance Sheet date if there is any indication of impairment based on internal/external factors. An asset is treated as impaired
when the carrying cost of the assets ovoceds its recoverable value. An impairment loss if any is charged to Statement of Profit & Loss in the year in which an asset is identified as
impaired. Reversal of impairment losses recognized in prior years is recorded when there is an indication that the impairment losses recognized for the assets no longer exist or have
decreased. The reversal is limited <o thet the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined,
net of depreciation, had no impairment fuss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Borrowing Costs :
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction, or production of a qualifying assct are capitalised as a part of the cost of such asset till such time the
asset is ready for its intended usc. A quulifying asset is an asset that ily requires a sut ial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale. All other borrowing
cost are recognized as expense in the period in which they are incurred. Borrowing costs consists of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing
of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment of the borrowing cost.

Redeemable Non Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares

Preference shares are separated mto l:hility and equity components based on the terms of the contract,On issuance of the preference shares, the fair value of the liability component
is determined using a market ratc for ai cquivalent instrument. This amount is classified as a financial liability measured at amortised cost (net of transaction costs) until it is
extinguished on conversion or redemytion. The remainder of the proceeds is allocated to the conversion option that is recognised and included in equity since conversion option
meets Ind AS 32 criteria for fixed to tixed classification

Revenue Recognition :

Income from Services

Revenue from Operations primarily itcludes income from advertisement, which is recognised when due, on completion of transaction or service. Revenuc is recognized to the
extent that it is probable that the ccotieni bencefits will flow to the Company and can be reliably measured.

Interest Income

For all Financial instruments measurc. vither at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income, interest income s recorded using the effective interest rate
(EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate,
1o the gross carrying amount of the linuwial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected
cash flows by considering all the contructual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected
credit losses. Interest income is included in other income in the statement of profit and loss.

Retirement and Other Employce Benefits :

(a) Defined Contribution Plan :
The Company makes defi:.cd contribution to Government Employee Provident Fund, Government Employce Pension Fund, Employce Deposit Linked Insurance,
Employee State Insurunce wid Superannuation Schemes, which are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on accrual basis. Payments to defined contribution
retirement benefit plans arc recognised as an expense when employees have rendered the service entitling them to the contribution.

(b) Defined Benefit Plan :

The Company operates two delined benefit plans for its employecs, viz., gratuity and leave encashment. The costs of providing benefits under these plans are determined
on the basis of actuarial valustion at cach year-end. Separate actuarial valuation is carried out for cach plan using the projected unit credit method.

Accumulated leave, which is cxpected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short-term employee benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of
such absences as the additionu| amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the balance sheet date.

The Company presents the vrtire leave as a current liability in the balance sheet, since it docs not have an unconditional right to defer its settlement for 12 months after
the balance sheet date

Remeasurements, comprisizg of actuarial gains and losses on retirement benefits, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net
defined benefit liability and t. return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the
balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements arc not reclassified to profit or
loss in subsequent periods

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the carlier of

» The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and

» The date that the Compans recognises related restructuring costs

Net interest is calculsted by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or assct. The Company recognises the following changes in the net defined
benefit obligation under enipioyee benefit expenses in the statement of profit and loss.

* Service costs comprising « . rent service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and non-routine scttlements,

* Net interest expense or micome

Income Taxes :

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authoritics in accordance with the Income-tax Act,
1961 enacted in India. Deferred incomic taxes reflects the impact of current year timing differences between taxable income and accounting income for the year and reversal of
timing differences of carlier years. Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or
in equity).

Deferred tax is provided using the libility method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes
at the reporting date. Deferred tax liahiliies are recognised for all taxable temporary differences. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at cach reporting date and
reduced to the extent that it is no lonp ot probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax
asscls are re-assessed at each reporiine date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that futurc taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be
recovered. Deferred tax assets and liablities are measured at the tax rates that are expeeted to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates
(and tax laws) that have been cnucted ot substantively enacted at the reporting date.Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities arc offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set
off current tax assets against curient tux habilitics and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority,
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Leases ;

The determination of whether an artangement is (or conains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a
lease if fulfilment of the arrangemert s dependent on the usc of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not
explicitly specified in an arrangeiment.

Leases in which the owner does not 4 uster substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the assct arc classified as operating leases. Assets subject to operating leases are
included in fixed assets. Lease mconie on an operating leasc is recognized in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Costs, including
depreciation, are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss. Initial direct costs such as legal costs, brokerage costs, etc. are recognized immediately in the
statement of profit and loss(P&! ).

Contingent Liabilities and Provisions :

Contigent Liabilities

Contingent Liabilitics is a possit-le ani.y stion that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertaun future
events beyond the control of tic vorypiny or a present obligation that is not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle an
obligation. A contingent liability s ries in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognised because it cannot be measured reliably. The company doesnot
recognise a contingent liability bt st loses its existence in the financial statements.

Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required t setile the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision

to be reimbursed, for example, under an msurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate assct, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain, The expense
relating to a provision is presentod it statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.
If the effect of the time value ! mwney 1+ material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When

discounting is used, the increase m the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

The cstimates arc reviewed at ¢.ch : sporting date and adjusted 1o reflect the current management cstimates.

Financial instruments:
A financial asset is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one cntity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another cntity.

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement:

All financial asscts are recognisc initially at fair value plus, in the casc of financial assets not recorded at fir value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to
the acquisition of the financial usset, Puschuses or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market
place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the assct.

Subsequent measurement:
For purposes of subsequent meusuremart. tinancial assels are classified in four categories:
1) Financial Asset at amortised cust
2) Financial Asscts at fair vae through other comprehensive income (FVTOCT)
3) Financial Asset, derivatives and cquity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
4) Equity instruments measured at lar value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Financial Asset at amortised cost

A ‘Financial Asset’ is measured .t the amortised cost if both the following conditions arc met:

a) The asset is held within a bus ness rodel whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

b) Contractual terms of the assc give 1ise un specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, suct, 1inancic, assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or piamiiam i acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss.
The losses arising from impaitn.ut are 1ocognised in the profit or loss. This category gencrally applics to trade and other receivables

Financial Asset at FVTOCI

A ‘Financial Assct’ is classificd .s at the ¥ VTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

a) The objective of the business model is achicved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and

b) The assct’s contractual cash tlows represent SPPIL

Financial Asset included withit: the F\' FOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair valuc. Fair value movements are recognized in the other
comprehensive income (OCI). Howcver, the Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the P&L. On derecognition of
the asset, cumulative gain or loss previoasly recognised in OCI is reclassified from the cquity to P&L. Interest carned whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest
income using the EIR method.

Financial Asset at FVTPL

FVTPL is a residual category ir | minvial Asset. Any Financial Asset, which does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOC], is classificd as at
FVTPL.

In addition, the Company may cicet to dusignate a Financial Asset, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only
if doing so reduces or eliminat s & measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting mi h*). The Company has not desi d any Financial Assct as at
FVTPL.

Financial Asset included within :he 'V 121 category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the P&L.

Equity investments

All equity investments in scope o' Tnd AN 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading and contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a
business combination to which ind AS1.3 applies are classified as at FVTPL, For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable clection to present in other
comprehensive income subseqi.cmt changes in the fair value. The Company makes such clection on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial
recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Company decides to classily an cquity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no
recycling of the amounts from GCT o P&l.. even on sale of investment.

Equity instruments included witiun the FV'IPL category are measured at fair value with alf changes recognized in the P&L.

Impairment of financial assets
The Company follows ‘simplificd .pprc
average credit loss percentage o:1 the |

¢h' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on Trade receivables or contract revenue reccivables. The company has calculated an
ol'last five years. This percentage has been used to create an additional provision over and above the actually doubtful debtors,

ECL impairment loss allowanes 101 1ev¢ sal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expensc in the statement of profit and loss (P&L).
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Derecognition

A financial assct (or, where appicabic, o part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar financial assets) is primarily derccognised (i.e. removed from the Company's
consolidated balance sheet) who:

» The rights to receive cash 11 s o he asset have expired, or

» The Company has transferr., s 11210+ 10 receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third

party under a ‘pass-through’ a.wngenent: und either

(a) the Company has transferrcd substantiatly all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has ncither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferiod its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it cvaluates if and to what extent it has retained the
risks and rewards of ownership  When it iras neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company
continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Company’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The
transferred asset and the assoctited liabiity are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that taxcs the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount
of consideration that the Comp.iiy coLl he required to repay.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilitics are classificu. at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as
hedging instruments in an effec:ive hedg.. as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recogiised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liab:iitics mc.ude trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial
mnstruments.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial |+ nlities ¢ <pends on their classification, as described below:;

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair valuc through profit or loss include financial Liabilitics held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through
profit or loss. Financial liabilit:cs are clissificd as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derivative
financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109. Scparated embedded derivatives
arc also classified as held for trucing unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities he. {01 tracing are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilitics designated ..;on il recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS
109 are satisfied. For liabilities Jusignated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk arc recognized in OCL These gains/ loss are not subsequently
transferred to P&L. However, Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the statement of
profit or loss. The Company h::v not des vnated any financial liability as at fair value through profit and loss.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortiscd cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss
when the labilitics are derecog:used as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost s caleulated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included
as finance costs in the statemer.t ol profi: and loss.

Derecognition

When the obligation under the wubilny is discharged or cancelled or cexpircs. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different
terms, or the terms of an existi .+ lmbilit. ure substantially modificd, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derccognition of the original liability and the recognition of a
new liability. The difference in e respecine carrying amounts is recogniscd in the statement of profit or loss.

Financial asscts and financial .ubilitics are offset and the net amount is reported in the consolidated balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recogmsed amounts and there 1 an iten’ion to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilitics simultancously.

Cash and Cash Equivalent :
Cash and Cash Equivalents for the purp..sc of cash flow statement comprise cash in hand and cash at bank including fixed deposit with original maturity period of three months and
short term highly liquid invests: cnis witi . original maturity of three months or less.

Cash Flow Statement :

Cash llows are reported using i mdire.t method, whereby the net prolit belore tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past
or future operating cash receiis o1 pesments and item of income or cxpenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and
financing activities of the Conmv any are segregated.

Segment Reporting :

Identification of Segments

The accounting policies adoptc.d fur segment reporting are in conformity with the accounting policies adopted for the Company.

The Company's operating businuss arc urganized and managed separately according to the nature of products and services provided, with cach segment representing a strategic
business unit that offers differe:n produc.s

Allocation of common costs
The costs other than finnace cot are att:ibatable to the advertisement segment.

Unallocated Items
Unallocated items include Other Income other than Interest income on Investments and Finance Cost.

Segment accounting policies
The company prepares it segmunt infornztion in conformity with the accountine policics adopted for preparing and presenting the financial statements of the company as a whole.

Earnings per Share :
Basic earnings per share are alculuteu by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity sharcholders by the weighted average number of equity shares

outstanding during the period [ wrnings vonsidered in ascertaining the Company’s carnings per sharc is the net profit for the period after deducting preference dividends and any
attributable tax thereto for the perod e weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period and for all periods presented is adjusted for events, such as
bonus shares, other than the e 1w ersion a1 potential cquity shares that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculatiny diluted carnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period atiributable to cquity sharcholders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the period i+ 1djusted {ur the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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ADITYA BIRLA MONEY MART LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

NOTE: 4
INTANGIBLE ASSETS o (Amount In Rs.)
Software TOTAL
Gross Block SR
As at 1st April, 2015 5,362,469 5,362,469
Additions 1,203,285 1,203,285
Deletions . -
As at 31st March, 2016 6,565,754 6,565,754
Additions - -
Deletions - -
Addition/(Deletion) on Demerger({Refer Note no 34) . 4,885,395 4,885,395
As at 31st March, 2017 o 1,680,359 1,680,359
Accumulated Depreciation
As at 1st April, 2015 - -
For the year 2,262,006 2,262,006
Deletions - -
As at 31st March, 2016 2,262,006 2,262,006
For the year 5,768 5,768
Deletions - -
Addition/{Deletion) on DeinergeriRefer Note no 34) 596,064 596,064
As at 31st March, 2017 o 1,671,710 1,671,710
Net Block as at 01st April, 2015 5,362,469 5,362,469
Net Block as at 31st March, 2016 4,303,748 4,303,748
Net Block as at 31st March, 2017 8,649 8,649
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ADITYA BIRLA MONEY MAR [ {.IMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL NTATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

NOTE 5:INVESTMENTS

5(a):NON CURRENT INY ESTMENTS

INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY (At Cost)

1. Equity Shares (fully paid_up)(1 nquoted)

Investment in Subsidiary Compuity
490000 shares Aditya Birla Money lisarance Advisory Services Limited
(31st march 2016 - 490000 . 415t Ap:i1 2015 - 490000)

3. Equity Component of Debentures

5(b):NON CURRENT INVESTNMENTS
(At Amortised Cost unless otherwise stated)

0.5% Compulsory Convertitic Debentures (fully paid)(Unquoted)
1975000 Aditya Birla Moncy Insut tie e Advisory Services Limited
(31st march 2016 - 1975000 0151 \ppr] 2615 - Nil)

5(c):CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Unquoted Mutual Funds at I 'VIPI.

(Current Year : Nil, 31st much 2016 Nil ,01st April 2015 : 169025.314 units)

NOTE 6 :LOANS

6(a) :LONG TERM LOANS

(Unsecured, considered good and \t Amortised Cost unless stated otherwise)

Duc from Subsidiary Compuny
Security Deposits
Unsecured, considered pood
Doubtful

Allowance for doubtfu! sccurity deposits

6(b) :SHORT TERM LO.ANS

(Unsecured, considered good and \t Amortised Cost unless stated otherwise)

Advances to Employces
Unsecured, considered pood
Doubtful

Allowance for doubtfu! udvancos
Security Deposits

Unsecured, considered voud

Doubtful

Allowance for doubtful sccurity deposits
Due from a related party

Loans and advances to Related purty
Gratuity Receivable

As at As at As at
March 31,2017 March 31,2016 April 01,2015
(Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.)
4,900,000 4,900,000 4,900,000
119,490,490 119,490,490 -
124,390,490 124,390,490 4,900,000
151,377,814 132,351,741 -
151,377,814 132,351,741 -
E 37,909,690
- - 37,909,690
As at Asat As at
March 31,2017 March 31,2016 April 01,2015
(Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.)
2 . 200,844,972
. 8,575,865 16,068,771
- 924,230 924,230
- 9,500,095 16,993,001
924,230 924,230
- 8,575,865 16,068,771
- 8,575,865 216,913,743
- 4,382,631 3,779,802
= 454,915 454,915
4,837,546 4,234,717
454,915 454,915
- 4,382,631 3,779,802
12,421,767 797,306
. 103,824 103,824
- 12,525,591 901,130
- 103,824 103,824
- 12,421,767 797,306
13,700,000 =
9,544,932 - 4,096,999
23,244,932 16,804,398 8,674,107




ADITYA BIRLA MONEY MAKR I LiNMIIED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STA ! EMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

As at As at As at
March 31,2017 March 31,2016 April 01,2015
NOTE 7:TRADE RECEIVABLES Rs. Rs. Rs.
(Unsecured, considered good and At \mu.ttised Cost unless stated otherwise)
Unsecured, considered good 513,000 59,422,484 53,797,106
Doubtful - 33,277,449 29,173,149
513,000 92,699,933 82,970,255
Allowance for doubtful receis 15l - 33,277,449 29,173,149
513,000 59,422,484 53,797,106
513,000 59,422,484 53,797,106
As at Asat As at
March 31,2017 March 31,2016 April 01,2015
NOTE 8 : CASH AND BANK B \L.ANCI Rs. Rs. Rs.
Cash and Cash Equivalent
Balances with Scheduled Banks
in Current Account 649,872 18,987,164 15,050,340
in Deposit Account - 13,900,000 19,300,000
649,872 32,887,164 34,350,340
—
As at As at As at
March 31,2017 March 31,2016 April 01,2015
NOTE 9 :OTHER ASSETS Rs. Rs. Rs.
9(a) :OTHER NON CURREN'! ASSE TS
(Unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise)
Deferred Rent Expenses - 2,056,685 2,497,788
Deferred Employee Loan expense = 637,759 25,004
Prepaid Expenses - 947,461 430,281
- 3,641,905 2,953,073
9(b) :OTHER CURRENT ASSK IS
(Unsecured, considered good unles stated uthenwise)
Other Receivable . - 15,887,485
Deferred Expense - 2,098,174 -
Advance Service Tax 109,886 - .
Statutory Deposits and Dues from Covernnen: 44,618 5,210,856 5,699,295
Prepaid expense - 3,532,199 11,749,474
Other Advances
Unsecured, considered good 3,024 9,506,663 1,300,040
Doubtful - 8,568 8,568
3,024 9,515,231 1,308,608
Allowance for doubtful advanies - 8,568 8,568
3,024 9,506,663 1,300,040

157,528 20,347,892 34,636,294




ADITYA BIRLA MONEY MART LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 1111 VAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

As at As at As at
March 31,2017 March 31,2016 April 01,2015

NOTE 10 : SHARE CAPITAL Rs. Rs, Rs.
Authorised shares:
25,000,000 (31st March, 2016 : 25,000,000 , ¢ ix Ap.il "h1d 25,000,000) Equity Shares of Rs 10 cach 250,000,000 250,000,000 250,000,000
100,000,000 (31st March, 2016 : 100,000,000 . 01 Apnl 2015 1 100,000,000 ) 0.01% Redecmable Non
Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares of ks 10 vl 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000

1,250,000,000 1,250,000,000 1,250,000,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up :
Equity Share Capital
100,000 (31st March, 2016 : 20,000,000 , 01st Aprii 201~ 20,000,000} Equity Sharcs of Rs 10/- each 1,000,000 200,000,000 200,000,000

1,000,000 200,000,000 200,000,000
1. Reconciliation of number of shares outstunding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
Equity Shares
Particulars March 31,2017 March 31,2016 April 01,2015
No of Shares Rs No of Shares Rs No of Shares Rs

At the beginning of the year 20,000,000 200,000,000 20,000,000 200,000,000 20,000,000 200,000,000
Issued during the year - - - . -
Capital Reduction during the year(refer Note no 33) 19,900,000 199,000,000
Outstanding at the end of the year 100,000 1,000,000 20,000,000 200,000,000 20,000,000 200,000,000

2. Terms / Rights attached to Equity Shares :

The Company has only one class of equity sharos hir g 4 par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The dividend,

Directors and is subject to the approval of the sharchalders m the cnsuing Annual General Meeting.

3. Shares held by the Holding Company :

if any is proposed by the Board of

All the Equity and Redeemable Non Convertible Cumulitive Preference Shares are held by the holding company - Aditya Birla Financial Services Limited (Formerly Known as Aditya Birla Financial

Services Private Limited)

4. Shareholders holding more than §% shares in the ¢ ompany

Equity Share Capital

Aditya Birla Financial Services Limited (Formerly knowai s Aditya Birla Financial Service Private Limited) and nominees - 100,000 Equity Sharcs — 100%

(Previous Year - Aditya Birla Financial Services Private Lunited - 20,000,000 Equity Shares — 100%)

As per records of the company, including its regisict ot sharcholders/ members and other declarations received from sharcholders regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal

and bencficial ownerships of shares.

5. For a five year period immediately precediny the dute . which Balance Sheel is prepared:
. No Shares were allotted as fully paid up pursuant 11 contract(s) without payment being received in cash
b. No Shares were allotted as fully paid up by way uf bonus shares.




ADITYA BIRLA MONEY MIART LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL S 'ATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

NOTE 11 : RESERVES AND SURPLLU'S
(i) Capital Redemption Reserve

Opening Balance
Less : Adjustment During e your
Closing Balance

(i1 )Capital Rescrve

Opening Balance
Add : Adjustment During the yeut (Refer Note 34)
Closing Balance

(ili) General Reserve

Opening Balance
Less : Adjustment on acceunt of one e depreciation write off
Closing Balance

(iv) Surplus / (Deflcit) as per Statement of Profit & Loss :
Balance as per the last finuncial staterents
Other Comprehensive income
Profit/(loss) for the year
Capital Reduction of Prelirence Shares(Refer Note no 35)
Capital Reduction of Equiny Shaes(Rfer Note no 35)
Net (Deficit) in the Statemont of Proti & Loss

(v) Other Component of Equity

Total Reserves and Surplus

NOTE 12 : BORROWINGN

12(a) : LONG TERM BORROWING S
(At Amortised Cost unless stuted othery )

0.01% Redeemable Non Cons ertible Curaulative Preference Shares
0.1% Compulsory Convertible Debor

Terms and Conditions

L. Preference Shares

0.01% Redeemable Non Cons ertible Cunulative Preference Shares (RNCCPS),

As at As at As at
March 31,2017 March 31,2016 April 01,2015
Rs. Rs. Rs.
28,250,000 28,250,000 28,250,000
28,250,000 28,250,000 28,250,000
153,998,217 - -
153,998,217 - -
3,159,300 3,159,300 3,159,300
3,159,300 3,159,300 3,159,300
(1,880,493,593) (1,687,838,882) (1,687,838,882)
(4,675,522) (4,645,359) (4,073,040)
(11,682,873) (192,654,711) .
1,367,849,860 5 3
199,000,000 - -
(330,002,128) (1,885,138,952) (1,691,911,922)
108,384,260 665,442,001 665,442,001
(36,210,351) (1,188,287,651) (995,060,621)
As at As at As at
March 31,2017 March 31,2016 April 01,2015
Rs. Rs. Rs.
917,009 811,603,723 718,321,880
284,123,765 501,225,993 -
285,040,774 1,312,829,716 718,321,880

confer on the holders thereof the following rights and privileges:

i) the right to a cumulative preferential disidend of 0.01% on the nominal value of the RNCCPS every year, till the redemption of these RNCCPS, subject to the availability
of the distributable profits, frev of Company's Income-tax, but subject to deduction of taxes at source at the rate or rates prescribed from time to time. The dividend will be

calculated on a day count of 365 days a year basis and are cumulative in nature, The
Register of Preference Sharcholders on the Record Date, as may be declared by the C

dividend shall be paid to such Preference Sharcholders whose names appears on the
ompany.

(if) the right in the event of wnding up 10 the payment of such capital and arrcars of dividend, whether carned, accrued, declared or not, down to the commencement of

the winding up in priority to the cquity Siares but shall not confer any further right to participate in profits or assets.

Put/ Call Option at any time w.ter 3 yows from the date of allotment with cither the Com
expiry of 10 years, the Prefercnce shurckolder will be redeemed at a premium of Rs. 5/-

(iii) Sharcholders holding more than $% shares in the Company

pany/Preference Sharcholder. RNCCPS are issucd for a period of 10 years. At the
per share over and above the face valuc.

Aditya Birla Financial Services Limited (! ormerly known as Aditya Birla Financial Service Private Limited- 100,000 Redcemable Non Convertible Cumulative Preference

Shares - 100%

(Previous Year - Aditya Birla #inancial Services Private Limited - 100,000,000 Redeemable Non Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares — 100%)

2. Debentures

1. Company has issued the 30.00.000 ¢ 1%, Compulsory Convertible Debenture (CCD) of face value Rs.100/- each on 30th March, 2
Svheme of Demerger number of debentures are brought down from 50,00,000 to 26,00,866.
ulative Preferance Share (RNCNCPS) of Rs.100/-cach at a premium of Rs.54/- per

Birla Financial Services Limiicd. Unde,

2. Each CCD shall be converted mto 0.1 Redeemable Non Convertible Non Cumm
Preference Share, at the end of S years and such RNCNCPS shall be redeemable at a premium of Rs.137 per Preference Share at th
conversion or any such time as may be intormed in writing at option of holder thereof

015 to its holding company Aditya

c end of 2 years from the date of



ADITYA BIRLA MONEY MART LiMI1ED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STA ITEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

12(b) : SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
(At Amortised Cost unless stated otherwise)

Loans repayable on demand:
Loan from Reiated Party (unsccurcd)

Terms & Conditions
i) Rs 39,906,055/~ Repayable on call

i) Interest @ 10.75% on Rs 18,206,055 i (4 10.50% on Rs. 21,700,000/-charged on Unsecured Loan from Aditya Birla Nuvo Limited

NOTE 13 : OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

13(a) : OTHER NON CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

(At Amortised Cost unless stated otherwise)

Security Deposit Received

13(b) : OTHER CURRENT FINANC 1AL LIABILITIES

(At Amortised Cost unless stated otherw ise)

Current Maturitics of Long term Borrowings
Payable to related party

Other Payable

Interest Accrued but not duc

NOTE 14: OTHER NON FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
14 (a) : OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

Liability for Rent Straightlining
Deferred lease income (Deposit :1ken)
Income Received in Advance

14(b) : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Income received in advance

Liability for Rent straightlining
Statutory Ducs

Deferred lease income (Deposit tuken)

NOTE 15 : TRADE PAYABLES
(At Amortiscd Cost unless statea otherw ise

Trade Payables
Salarics, Wages, Bonus & Other fmployee Benelits

Micro and Small Scale Business Entities
There are no Micro and Small Enterpris

As at As at As at
March 31,2017 March 31,2016 April 01,2015
Rs, Rs. Rs.
39,906,052 35,000,000
39,906,052 35,000,000 =
As at As at As at
March 31,2017 March 31,2016 April 01,2015
Rs. Rs. Rs.
2,625,116 2,376,290
. 2,625,116 2,376,290
- - 384,793,510
9,668,513 - &
7,695 417,398 o
= 27,753 =
9,676,208 445,151 384,793,510
As at As at As at
March 31,2017 March 31,2016 April 01,2015
Rs. Rs. Rs.
3,905,103 7,935,790
- - 249,652
. 1,652,942 -
5,558,045 8,185,442
- 1,101,580 1,747,004
6,455,252 798,771
121,147 249,652 6,373,731
1,102,734 249,648
121,147 8,909,218 9,169,154
As at As at As at
March 31,2017 March 31,2016 April 01,2015
Rs. Rs. Rs.
854,163 52,192,556 44,217,734
410,019 40,845,975 71,392,769
1,264,182 93,038,531 115,610,503

3. tu whom the Company owes dues, which are outstanding for more than 45 days as at 3 st March, 2017. The information as

required to be disclosed under Micro, Sniall and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006 (Act) has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified

on the basis of information availuble with the Company

NOTE 16
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Provision for Employce Benefits
Leave Encashment
Gratuity

As at As at As at
March 31,2017 March 31,2016 April 01,2015
Rs. Rs. Rs.
23,038 10,899,749 15,099,930
- 2,862,982 1,247,374
23,038 13,762,731 16,347,304
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ADITYA BIRLA MONEY MART LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

NOTE 17 : REVENULE FROV OPERATIONS

Income from Advertisement i Investime

NOTE 18 : OTHER INCOME

Interest Income at Amortised Cost
- Interest Income on Loan
- Interest on debenturces
- Interest On deposits
- Other Interest Income

NOTE 19 : EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
Salary, wages and bonus(Retfer Note 23)

Contribution to provident and otiier funds
Staff Welfare

NOTE 20 : DEPRICIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSE

Depriciation
Amortisation

NOTE 21 : FINANCE COST

Interest on Loan
Interest on Debentures
Interest on Preference shares

For the year ended
March 31,2017

For the year ended
March 31,2016

Rs. Rs.

1,140,765 568,000

1,140,765 568,000

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2017 March 31,2016

Rs. Rs.

852,824 11,035,263

19,124,823 8,967,146

61,054 .

11,753 -

20,050,454 20,002,409

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31,2017 March 31,2016
Rs. Rs.
2,923,747 2,010,442
51,119 75,460
2,685 -
2,977,551 2,085,902
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2017 March 31,2016
Rs. Rs.
91,222 12,911
5,768 E
96,990 12,911

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31,2017 March 31,2016
Rs. Rs.
3,273,945 10,642,914
23,660,993 21,190,069
105,354 03,281,844
27,040,292 125,114,827




ADITYA BIRLA MONEY MART LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

NOTE 22 : OTHIR EXPENSES

Lease Rent (Refer Note 24)

Repairs and Maintenance:
Computers & Fquipments
Buildings
Others

Information technology charges

Service hire charpes

Insurance

Rates and Tuxes

Legal and professional charges (Refer Note 22.1 below)
Communication ¢xpenses
Travelling and cenveyance

Printing and stationery
Advertisement and sales promotion
Call centre and portal expenses
Electricity charges

Staff recruitinent expenses

Research and development expenses
Seminar and conference

Asset utilisation charges

Director Fees

Corporate Social Responsibility
Miscellancous Expenses

NOTE 22.1- Payment o Auditor

As Auditor

- Statutory Audit Fee

- Tax Audit Fee
-Reimbursement ot Lxpenses
-Other Services

Total

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2017 March 31,2016
257,468 219,698
27,384 24,506
22,800 15,186
8,849 4,503
88,810 63,348
93,296 145,374
250 425
13,305 2,407
776,479 59,723
35,787 53,438
73,943 71,150
948,030 1,219,905
35,585 40,833
11,970 14,104
50,983 36,135
26,545 30,037
7,310 6,491
22,442 11,889
3,484 3,462
251,478 3,788
- 1,022
3,061 6,879
2,759,259 2,034,303
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

31st March 2017

31st March 2016

500,000 900,000
50,000 100,000
40,425 80,947

300,000 .

890,425 1,080,947

*Amount paid to auditors for Year ended 31st March 2017 and 31st march 2016 includes fees for both continued as well as
discontinued business.




ADITYA BIRLA MONEY MIART LIMILED

23 RETIREMENT BENLFIHS
The company operates uetn od plas : Gratuity for its employees. . The Scheme is funded with an Insurance company in the form of qualifying insurance policy.
The following tables suminu:
Balance Sheet for the respetive pia

compenents of net benefit expense recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss Account and the funded status and the amounts recognised in the

(a) Statement of Profit and Lusy

Net Employee Benefit Expense recognized In Income Statement

Gratuity
For the year ended For the year ended
31st March 2017 31st March 2016
Current service cost 28,488 2,394,856
interest cost on obligation 2,200
Expeeted return on ki Assois - (328,459)
Expense recognised in Incomne Statement 30,688 2,066,397
Expenses Recognised during the y eur
For the year ended For the year ended
31st March 2017 31st march 2016
Expense recognised in Income Statement 30,688 2,066,397
Expense recognised m Other Con'pichensive income 30,163 1,330,380
Total expenses Recogused during the year 60,851 3,396,777
(b) Balance Sheet
Benefit Asset / Liability
Gratuity
As at 31st march As at 315t march
2017 2016
Present Value of defincd benefi, obligation 191,958 12,961,090
Fair Value of Plan Assets (9,736,890) (10,098,108)
Plan (Asset) / Liability - to be Funded to Gratuity Trust (9,544,932) 2,862,982
(¢) Changes in the present s 4lue of the tefined benefits obligation are as follows ;
Gratuity
Particulars As at 315t march As at 31st march
2017 2016
Opening Defined Beneft: Obiigation 12,961,090 9,396,378
Current service cost 28,488 2,394,856
Interest Cost 984,344 753,314
Benefits paid including nansie: 1 (out) (16,112,799) (439,222)
Actuarial (gains) / losses arising . onu:
Change in Demogiaphic A~ anptions - (2,181,725)
Change in Finan: NEINTRVIN 4,487 3,961,330
3 2,326,348 (923,841)
Closing defined benetit obligaton m 191,958 12,961,090
(d) Changes in the Fair Value of Plan Aysets are as follows ¢
Gratuity
Particulars As at 31st march As at 31st march
2017 2016
Opening Fair Value of Plan Asse's 10,098,108 13,493,377
Investment Income 766,911 1,081,773
Contributions by Emplover 14,493,993 (3,563,204)
Benefits paid including wanste 1 (oan) (16,112,799) (439,222)
Return on Plan Assers 490,677 (474,616)
Closing fair value of plan assets 9,736,890 10,098,108
(e) Actual Return on Plan Assets
Gratuity
For the year ended For the year ended
31st March 2017 31st march 2016
Expected return on Plan Asscts 766,911 1,081,773
Actuarial Gain / (Loss) on Plan Assets 490,677 (474,616)
Actual return on Plan Assets 1,257,588 607,157

Plan Assets of Gratuity save been nvested in Insurer Managed Fund (Group Bond Plan 1,Group Fixed Interest Fund Plan | and Group Money Market Fund Plan I)

[43] Major Category of Plan_ Asscts:i(As a percentage of total plan assets

As on 31st March As on 31st March
2017 2016

Funds managed by Insu:er 100% 100%
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(8) The principal assumption, 1 e .,

Rate of Interest
Salary growth

Withdrawjs Tate, bascd oy ag
Upto 30 Years

3144 Years

Above 44 years

Monality Rates

Retirement age

Expected Retum on P Assen

(h) Sensilivig( Analysis of

Impact of increase in 20bps on D130
Discount Rate
Salary Escalatiop Rate

(per “nnum)

Bsumptions

Impact of decrease jy, Ybps on D
Discount Rare
Salary Escalation Raie

Within the nex 12 muning
Between 2 apg 5 Years
Between 5 and 10 yeq,,
Beyond 19 years

Totat expected Paynieniy

Weighted Average dus .y, n

() Defineg Contribution Plan
The Company hasg TECORLI ) thy followrg amounts ag £xpenses and included i Note 26 i

Particularg

Con[ribution to Goverineny Enmployees Provident Fund

Contribution to Supunmmmx:un Fund
Contribution ¢ ESIc

Nationaj Pension Sef, i
Contribution (o Labeiy Weltire runy

24 LEASES

(a) Opcmu'ng Lease Payn ey

leases

(5) The furyre minimum (g ¢ el payimenrs in respect of non cancellable Operating lease gre as

Particylyy

Not later than one yeq:

Later than gne Year and viot Iy ‘ha five years
Later thap five years

25 Components of Other ('umprvhumi\'c income,

Particulyrg

P Iecognised in the Profit ang Loss Accouny Rs 257,468/.

The Company pag taken certay oftice premiges on cancellable ang non cancellable Operating

et inng Gratuity Obligations for the company’s plapss 221¢ shown below:
7

For Year ended 3141 March, 2 o1
6.70%
7.50%

50%
1%

8%

Lic (2006-08) ultimate Mortatity Rates
60 years

6.70%

31st March 2017

189,434
194554

194, 579
189, 4 24

31st March 2017

80,78 s
118,074
21,224
17,496
237,579

2 Years

For the Yeay
31.3.2017
20,432

3ist March, 2017

31st March, 2017

Rcmeasurement ufg:u:wl,u.wn) v fefined benefir plans .payy of Retained

¢amings

Tota}

(30,163)

!301163!

follows :

7.60%
7.50%

50%

41%

8%

LIC (2006-08
60 years
7.60%

31st Marep 2016

12,754,88)
13,177,962

13,177,962
12,772,524

31st March 2016

4,394,389
6,840,999
2,202,169
4,589,007
18,026,564

4 Years

“Contribution to Provident ang Other Fungs

For the Year 3L3.2016
13,218,133

509,290

90,767

29,525

11,752

(Previoys Year Rs 2 1 9698/—)

31st March, 2016
45,181,012
70,851,115

1,044,875

31st March, 2016

(572,319)

!572,319!

For Yeg, ended 31g¢ March, 2016

) ultimate Monnh’ty Rates

lease. There are 10 restrictions Placed upon the company by entering into these
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26 EARNINGS PER SHARE

Net Profit as per Statement o1 Profit und Loss Account for Contunuing Operations :
Less : Preference Dividend und Tux thereon
Net Profit for Basic EPS (&)

Weighted Average numbe: o Outstanding Equity Shares for EPS :
- Basic (B)
- Diluted ©)

Earnings per Share (Rs) For continuing Operations
- Basic (A)/(B)
A/ (©)

- Diluted

31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
RS. RS.
(11,682,873) (108,677,534)
(11,682,873) (108,677,534)

100,000 20,000,000
100,000 20,000,000
(116.83) (5.43)
(116.83) (5.43)
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27 Signifi

2

°

accounting jud t:

estimates and assamptions

The preparation of the Companys consolidated finanvtal statements requires

to make jud;

and

ptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities,

and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingert liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of

assets or liabilities affected in future periods

Estimation of Uscful life of Plant Property Equipmients and Intangible Assets
Refer Note no 2.1( ¢) and (d)

Defincd benefit plans (gratuity benefits)

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and other post-eniployment medica! benefits and the present value of the gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making
various assumptions that may differ from actual dexclopments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the
valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit ubligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

Fair Values

Carrying Value Fair Value
31st March 2017 31st March 2016 01st April 2015 31st March 2017 31st March 2016  O1st April 2015
Financial Assets Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Loans - - 200,844,972 - - 200,844,972
Investments in Debentures 151,377,814 132,351,741 - 153,497,345 134,733,416 -
Investment in Unquoted Mutual Funds - - 37,909,690 - - 37,909,690
Security Deposits - 20,997,632 16,866,077 - 21,157,834 16,959,949
Total 151,377,814 153,349,373 255,620,739 153,497,345 155,891,250 255,714,611 )
Carrying Value Falr Value
31st March 2017 31st March 2016 01st April 2015 31st March 2017 31st March 2016  01st April 2015
Financial Liabilities Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
0.01% Redeemable Non Convertible Cumulative Preierence Shares 917,009 811,603,723 718,321,880 885,921 776,420,991 681,158,764
0.1% Compulsory Convertible Debentures 284,123,765 501,225,993 - 284,123,765 501,225,993 .
Loan from Related Party (Unsecured) 39,906,052 35,000,000 - 39,906,052 35,000,000 386,699,407
Security Deposit received - 2,625,116 2,376,290 2,644,721 2,411,913
Total 324,946,826 1,350,454,832 720,698,170 324,915,738 _ _1,315,291,705 1,070,270,084

The management assessed that other assets and liabliues uthet than those disclosed above approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is mcluded at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. The

following methods and assumptions were used 1o estimate the (air values:

» The fair values of the unquoted Investments have been estimated using a DCF model. The valuation requires management to make certain assumptions about the model inputs, including forecast cash flows,
discount rate, credit risk and volatility. The probabilitics of the vartous estimates within the range can be reasonably assessed and are used in management’s estimate of fair value for these unquoted equity investments.

Fair hierarchy

The following table provides the fair value mea..rement nicrarchy of the Company’s assets and liabilities which are measured in Fair value.

Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement h.erarchy for assets and Liabilities:

Assets Mcasured As Fair Value as at 1st April 2015:-

Loans

Investments i Debentures

Investment in Unquoted Mutual Funds

Security Deposits

Liabilitics Measured As Fair Value as at 1st April 2015:

0.01% Redeemable Non Convertible Cumulative Preterence Shaies
Loan from Related Party (Unsecured)

Security Deposit received

Assets Mcasured As Fair Valuc as at 31st march 2016:-
Investments in Debentures

Security Deposits

Liabilitics Measured As Fair Value as at 31st March 2016:-
0.01% Redeemable Non Convertible Cumulative Preterence Shares
0.1% Compulsory Convertible Debentures

Loan from Related Party (Unsecured)

Security Deposit received

Assets Measured As Fair Valuc as at 31st march 2017:-
Investments in Debentures

Liabilities Measured As Fair Value as at 31st March 2017:-
0.01% Redeemable Non Convertible Cumulative Preierence Shares
0.1% Compulsory Convertible Debentures

Loan from Related Party (Unsecured)

Note: The fair values of the company’s interest-beat g vorrowings
reporting period.

Date of Valuation

01/0472015
01/04/2015
01/04/2015
01/04/2015

01/04/2015
01/04/2015
01/04/2015

31/03/2016
31/03/2016

31/03/2016
31/032016
31/03/2016
31/03/2016

31/03/2017
31/03/2017

31/03/2017
31/0312017

Fair Value Mcasurcment Using

Total

Rs.

200,844,972
37,909,690
16,959,949

681,158,764
386,699,407
2,411,913

134,733,416
21,157,834

776,420,991
501,225,993
35,000,000
2,644,721

153,497,345
885,921

284,123,765
39,906,052

Quoted prices in
active markets
(Level 1)

Rs.

Significant
observable
inputs
(Level 2)
Rs.

37,909,690

Significant
unobservable
Inputs
(Level 3}
Rs.
200,844,972

16,959,949

681,158,764
386,699,407
2,411,913

134,733,416
21,157,834

776,420,991
501,225,993
35,000,000
2,644,721

153,497,345
885,921

284,123,765
39,906,052

oans and secuirty deposits are determined by using DCF method using discount rate that reflects the issuer’s borrowing rate as at the end of the
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30 First Time Adoption of Ind AS

These financial statements, for the year ended 31 Maich 017 are the first the Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For periods up to and including the year ended 31 March 2016, the Company prepared
its financial statements in accordance with accounting. st.idazds nottied under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP).

Accordingly, the Company has prepared financial stateriients whick comply with Ind AS applicable for periods ending on 31 March 2017, together with the comparative period data as at and for the year ended 3]
March 2016, as described in the summary of signiliun: uccounting policies. In preparing these financial statements, the Company’s opening balance sheet was prepared as at | April 2015, the Company’s date of
transition to Ind AS. This note explains the principal .djustnients made by the Company in restating its Indian GAAP financial statements, including the balance sheet as at 1 April 2015 and the financial statements as

(

)

at and for the year ended 31 March 2016.

Net Worth Reconciliation

Reconciliation of Equity As on 01st April 2015

Indian -GAAP Ind -AS Ind -AS
Ad]uslt':ln'::tsas BEY Adjusted figures
Rs. Rs. Rs.
|. ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 11,173,780 11,173,780
Other Intangible assets 5,362,463 5,362,469
intangible assets under development 905,859 905,859
Investments in Subsidiary 4,900,000 s 4,900,000
Financial Assets S
(i) Loans 221,278,687 {4,364,944) 216,913,743
Other non-current assets 430,281 2,522,792 2,953,073
Total Non-Current Assets (A} 244,051,076 (1,842,152) 242,208,924
Current Assets
Financial Assets
(i) Currentinvestments 37,816,172 93,518 37,909,690
(i1} Trade and other receivables 55,253,198 {1,456,092) 53,797,106
(iii} Cash and cash equivalents 34,350,340 34,350,340
{iv) Loans 8,786,957 {112,850) 8,674,107
Assets for Current Tax (Net) 48,167,001 48,167,001
Other current assets 32,960,680 1,675,614 34,636,294
Total Current Assets {B) 217,334,348 200,180 217,534,538
Total assets (A+B) 461,385,424 (1,641,96_2)_ 459,743,462
Il. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
a) Equity Share Capital 200,000,000 200,000,000
b) Other Equity {1,314,627,679) 319,567,058 (995,060,621}
Total Equity (C) (1,114,627,679) 319,567,058 (795,060,621)
Non-current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 1,000,000,000 (281,678,120) 718,321,880
(i) Other financial liabilities 2,900,000 (523,710) 2,376,290
Other non-current liabilities 7,935,790 249,652 8,185,442
Total non-current liabilities (D) 1,010,835,790 (281,952,178) 728,883,612
Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
{i) Borrowings - -
(ii) Trade and other payables 115,610,503 115,610,503
(it} Other financial liabilities 424,300,000 {39,506,490) 384,793,510
Other current liabilities 8,919,506 249,648 9,169,154
Provisions 16,347,304 16,347,304
Total current liabilities {E} 565,177,313 {39,256,842) 525,920,471
Total Liabilities (D+E) 1,576,013,103 {321,209,020) 1,254,804,083
Total equity and liabilities (C+D+E)) 461,385,424 (1,641,962] 459,743,462_“
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Reconciliation of Equity As on 31st March 2016

Indian -GAAP Ind -AS Ind -AS
Particulars Amount (Rs.) Adjustments As per Adjusted figures
Ind As
Rs. Rs. Rs.
1. ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 10,406,588 10,406,588
Other Intangible assets 4,303,748 4,303,748
Intangible assets under development 764,731 764,731
investments in Subsidiary 4,900,000 119,490,490 124,390,490
Financial Assets 2
{i) Non-current investments 242,925,000 {110,573,259) 132,351,741
(i) Loans 12,874,087 {4,298,222) 8,575,865
Other non-current assets 947,461 2,694,444 3,641,905
Total Non-Current Assets (A) 277,121,615 7,313,454 284,435,068
Current Assets
Financial Assets
(i) Trade and other receivables 60,712,421 {1,289,937) 59,422,484
{ii) Cash and cash equivalents 32,887,164 32,887,164
{iii) Loans 17,668,928 (864,530} 16,804,398
Assets for Current Tax 69,983,851 69,983,851
Other current assets 18,249,720 2,098,172 20,347,892
Total Current Assets (B) 199,502,084 (56,295} 199,445,789
Total assets [A+B) = 476,623,699 7,257,158 483,880,857
I I N
Equity
a) Equity Share Capital 200,000,000 - 200,000,000
b} Other Equity {1,382,740,328) 194,452,677 {1,188,287,651)
Total Equity { C) (1,182,740,328) 194,452,677 (988,287,651)
Non-current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 1,500,000,000 (187,170,284) 1,312,829,716
(i) Other financial liabilities 2,500,000 {274,884} 2,625,116
Other non-current liabilities 5,558,045 - 5,558,045
Total non-current liabilities (D} 1,508,458,045 (187,445,168) 1,321,012,877
Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
() Borrowings 35,000,000 35,000,000
(i) Trade and other payables 93,038,531 - 93,038,531
(i} Other financial liabilities 445,151 445,151
Other current liabilities 8,659,569 249,649 8,909,218
Provisions 13,762,731 13,762,731
Total current liabilities (E) 150,905,982 249,649 151,155,631
Total Liabilities {D+E) 1,659,364,027 {187,195,519}) 1,472,168,508

Total equity and liabilities (C+D+E) 476,623,699

7,257,158

483,880,857
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(b) Reconciliation of Profit and Loss for the vear ended 31st March 2016

(

)

(

o

©

Indian IGAAP Ind AS Adjustments Ind AS Total
Rs. Rs. Rs.

Revenue from Operations 580,248,352 - 580,248,352
Other Income 13,588,881 10,768,253 24,357,134
Total Revenue i 593,837,233 10,768,253 604,605,486
Expenses

Employee benefits expenses 401,620,227 (449,460) 401,170,767
Finance Cost 16,258,626 134,014,327 150,272,953
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 7,970,594 - 7,970,594
Other expenses 236,100,434 1,745,449 237,845,883
Total Expenscs 661,949,881 135,310,316 797,260,197

Profit / (Loss) before tax !68,1121648! !124,542.0922= - 5192,654,71112‘

Tax expenses
Current Tax =

Profit/ (Loss) after tax (68,112,648) (124,542,063) (192,654,711)

Reconciliation of Total Equity as previously reported on account of transition from previous Indian GAAP to Ind AS for the year ended April 01,2015
Total Equity Under Previous Indian GAAP (1,114,627,679)
Equity Component of Loan 107,826,645
Equity Component of Prefemece Shares 557,615,356
Notional Interest Expense on Loan (68,320,155)
Notional Interest Expense on Preference shares (275,937,235)
Others (1,617,553)
Total Equity Under Previous INDAS (795,060,621)
Reconciliation of Total Equity as previously reported on account of transition from previous Indian GAAP to Ind AS for the year ended March 31,2016
Total Equity Under Previous Indian GAAP (1,182,740,328)
Equity Component of Loan 107,826,645
Equity Component of Prefernece Shares 557,615,356
Notional Interest Expense on Loan (107,826,645)
Notional Interest Expense on Preference shares (369,219,079)
Notional Interest income on Investments 8,917,232
Others (2,860,832)
Total Equity Under Previous INDAS (988,287,651)
Reconciliation of Net Profit/(Loss) as previously repurted on account of transition from previous Indian GAAP to Ind AS for the year ended March 31,2016
Pariisialss Year ended March
31,2016
Net Profit/(Loss) under Previous Indian GAAP (68,112,648)
Actruial Gain/ Loss on retirement benefits recognised in Other Comprehensive Income 572,319
On account of Loan Interest Expenses (134,014,327)
On account of Loan Interest Income 8,917,231
Provisioning as per Expected Credil Loss 166,156
Mark to Market of Fair Value through Profit & Loss investments (93,519)
Others (89,923)
Net Profit/(Loss) for the period under Ind AS (192,654,711)

(f) Notes to above Transition from IGAAP to INDAS

Fixed Assets

A first-time adopter with operations may elect to use the previous GAAP carrying amount of items of property, plant and equipment or intangible assets at the date of transition to Ind AS as deemed cost. At the date
of transition to Ind AS, a first-time adopter must test for imnpairment m accordance with Ind AS 36 each item for which this exemption is used.
Accordingly the Company has elected to regard carrying salues of property as deemed cost at the date of transition

Defined Beneflt Obligation

Both under Indian GAAP and Ind AS, the Company recognised costs related to its post-employment defined benefit plan on an actual basis. Under Indian GAAP, the entire cost, including actuarial gains and
losses, are charged to profit and loss, Under Ind AS, remeasurement [comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit
liability and the return on plan assets excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability] are recognised in balance sheet through other comprehensive income. Thus, employee
benefits expense is reduced by Rs.5,72,319/- and is recognised in other comprehensive income during the year ended 31st March,2016.(As on 0Olst April 2015,Rs 40,73,040/- has been recognised in Other
Comprehensive income and has been transferred to retained earnings.)

Security Deposit

Under Indian Gaap, The Company had classified security deposit as Long term and short term loans and advances . IND AS requires security deposits to be valued at Present value using SBI base rate and
difference transferred to deferred rent expenses.Notional Interest is recognised on amortised amount of secuirty deposit. The Company has recognised Rs. 19,12,427/- as rent expenses and Rs. 18,40,925 /- as
notinal interest income for the period ended 31st March 2016.(As on D1st April 2015, interest expense of Rs. 26,76,534/- and interest Income of Rs. 23,98,830/- has been recognised and transferred to retained
earnings).

Preference Shares

Under IGAAP, preference shares are categorised as share capital. As per IND AS 32.15 Preference Shares should be classified as financial liability since there is financial obligation to deliver the cash to other entity
-Fair value of the liability component is the present value of 1edecmable principal amount, premium payable, interest payable on redemption, using SBI prime lending rate. The difference between net proceeds received
and present value as computed taken 1o equity. Subsequently interest expense is recognised on Financial liability valued at amortised cost using Effective Interest Rate Accretion in profit and loss.Rs. 55,76,15,356/- is
recognised as equity comp on preference shares.Rs 9.32.81.844/- has been recognised as interest expense in profit and loss statement of 31st March 2016.(As on Olst April 2015, Interest expense of Rs
27.59,37.235/- has been debited to retained carnings and Ry <5,76.15,356/- has been r ghised as equity I )
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Loan Liability
Under Both IGAAP, interest free loan from Nuvo is classsified as Loan Liability. However under INDAS such loan has been discounted taking SBI prime lending rate. The difference between present value of loan and
historical value of the loan formed part of equity. Subsequently interest expense is recognised on Financial liability valued at amortised cost using Effective Interest Rate Accretion in profit and loss.Rs. 10,78,26,645/- is

recognised as equity component on Loan.Rs. 3,95,06,490 -his been recognised as interest expense in rofit and loss statement of 31st March 2016.(As on 015t April 2015, Rs 6,83,20,155/- has been debited to retained
carnings and Rs 10,78,26,645/-has been recognised as equily component.)

Debentures
Under Both IGAAP and INDAS , Debenture has been classified as Long term loan. However under INDAS , debentures have been discounted taking IRR (as debentures were initially at fair value) .Interest expense is

recognised on Financial liability valued at amortised cost asing Iltective Interest Rate Accretion in profit and loss.Rs.1,225,992/-has been recognised as interest expense in rofit and loss statement of 31st March
2016.(As on 01st April 2015, there was no Debenture Liability),

Employce Loan
Under Indian Gaap, The Company had classified Employee loan as short term loans and advances . IND AS requires Employee Loan to be valued at Present value using SB! Base rate and difference should be

transferred to deferred Interest expenses.Notional Interest is recognised on amortised amount of Employee Loan . The Company has recognised Rs. 122,859/- as interest expenses and Rs. 103,615/ as notinal
interest income for the period ended 31st March 2016.{As on O1st April 2015, interest expense of Rs. 36,068/ and interest Income of Rs. 34,386/- has been recognised and transferred to retained earnings).

Investment in Debentures of Subsidiary Company

Under IGAAP investment in Debenture has been classificd as Non Current I INDAS , det s have been discounted taking SBI Prime lending rate .The difference between investmented amount and
present value as computed is classified as equity and is showm as equity component on Investment in debentures in Non Current 1 hedule. Subsequently interest income is recognised on Financial asset
using Effective Interest Rate Accretion in profit and loss.Rs 11,9490 490/- is r gnised as equity p Rs.8,917,232/- has been recognised as interest Income in rofit and loss statement of 31st March 2016.(As
on O1st April 20135, there was no investment in debentures of Subsidiary company.)

Debtors

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables. The company has calculated an average credit loss
percentage on the basis of credit loss for last five years. This percentage has been used to create an additional provision over and above the actually doubtful debtors.ECL impairment loss reversal of
Rs.166,155/- recognized during the period as income in the statement of profit and loss (P&L). (As on Olst April 2015, ECL impairment loss Rs 14,56,092/- has been transferred to retained
earnings.)
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ADITYA BIRLA MONEY MART LIMITED

32 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURLS

Name of Related Parties and Related Party relationship :

Related Parties where Control exist :
Holding Company

Ultimate Holding Company
Subsidiary Company

Related Parties with whom transuctions huye taken place during the year :
Fellow Subsidiarics

Joint Venture/Associates

The foltowing Inter Company Transactions/Balances with

Aditya Birla Financial Services Limited (Formely Known as
Aditya Birla Financial Services Private Limited)

Aditya Birla Nuvo Limited

Aditya Birla Moncy Insurance Advisory Services Ltd

Aditya Birla Finance Limited

Aditya Birla Moncy Limited

Aditya Birla Commodities Broking Limited

ABNL Investments Limited

Aditya Birla Financial Shared Services Limited

Aditya Birla Insurance Brokers Limited

Aditya Birla Customer Scrvices Limited (Formely known as
Birla Sun Life Insurance Company Limited

Mr. Vijay Agarwal

Mr. Suresh Kothari

Birla Sunlife Asset Management Company Limited

bsidiarics/Fellow Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures /A

figures under respective heads:-

Sr. No.

>

2(A)

B
1{A)

1(B)

Particulars

Holding Company / Ultimate Holding Company

Brief description Company & itemn wise:

Income
Aditya Birla Financial Scrvices Lanuted (Recovery of Cost)

Expenses -
Aditya Birla Nuve Linuted (Rembursement of Cost- Subscription Fec)
Aditya Birla Nuvo Linuted (Iierest on ICD)
Aditya Birla Financial Scrvices Limuted (Interest on Debenturc)
Aditya Birla Financial Scrvices Limited (Salary and Other Cost)
Aditya Birla Financial Services Limited (Other Reimbursement of Cost)
Aditya Birla Financia! Services Lnuted (Interest On Preference Shares)

Outstanding Balances
- Recelvables
Aditya Birla Nuvo Limiied (Trade Receivable)

- Payables
Aditya Birla Nuvo Lisuited (1C1) (Short term borrowings)
Aditya Birla Nuvo Linuied (1D Interest) (Other Financial liabilities)
Aditya Birla Financial Scrvices Linted (Debenture )(Long term borrrowings)
Aditya Birla Financial Sctviees Limued {Trade Payables)
Aditya Birta Financial Servie.s Linvted (Redeemable Non Convertible Cumulative
Preference Shares)(Long “oim 1 tron gt

- Equity Component
Aditya Birla Nuvo Lined
Aditya Birla Financial Scrviees Limited (Redeemable Non Convertible Cumulative
Preference Shares)

Other Transactions - specify
Aditya Birla Financial Seivices Lanited- Nomination Fees- Paid
Aditya Birla Financial Services iimiied- Nomination Fees- Received
1CD repaid 1o Aditya Bty Nuvo [mnted
1CD taken from Aditya surla Nuve | mated
Aditya Birla Fimancial Servieos Limated (Debenture Issued)

Subsidiaries / Fellow Subsidiaries

Income
Birla Sun Life Insurance Company Limited (Marketing Expenses recovery)

Aditya Birla Customer Scrvices Limited (Branch Display Income)

Aditya Birla Insurance Broke:s Limited (Branch Display Charges)
Aditya Birla Customer Services Limited (Advertisement)
Aditya Birla Money Easurance Advisory Services Limited (Interest on Loan)

Aditya Birta Moncy lisuran. ¢ Advisory Services Limited (Interest on Debenture)

Aditya Birla Finance Lunited (LAS, LADP)
Aditya Birla Commoditics Broking Limited (Management Fees)

Aditya Birla Moncy Limited (PMS Income )

Aditya Birla Money Lurited (Management Fees)

Aditya Birla Health Insurance Comipany Limited (Investime Income) (Service tax
Rs.31,500/-SBC Rs.1,125, KKt Rs 1.125:-)
Reimbursement Cost Recovery

Aditya Birla Money haranee Advisary Services Limited

Aditya Birla Insurance Brokes Linuted (Rent)

Aditya Birla Finance Lisuted (Remt & Mantenance) )
Aditya Birla Customer Serviees Limited (Recovery of Telephone Expenses)

Aditya Birla Money Limited (Recovery of Expenses)
Aditya Birla Insurance Brokers Limited (AMC Audio Visual Equipmenty

have taken place during the period under review and are included in the above

Year Ended 31st March Year Ended 31st March
2017 2016

As at 01st April 2015

- 14,217

- 12,312
3,273,942 55,761,018 -
23,659,521 1,230,090 s
= 7,462,336 :

2,608,557

105,408 93,281,844

- 352,282 352,282

39,906,055 35,000,000 384,793,510
- 27,753 :
284,123,765 501,225,992 .
S 2,719,387 2,811,765

917,009 811,603,723 718,321,880

107,826,645
557,615

107,826,645
557,615,356

107,826,645
557,615,356

300,000 5

= 300,000 -
5 893,600,000
21,700,000 504,300,000
= 500,000,000

- 4,175,000
- 5,175,000 -

3,150,000 .
138,000 =

11,035,263 -
8,967,146

852,825
19,124,826

2,590,328 T

- 1,088,528 +
- 9,593,130

- 57,487,780
225,000 - 3

- 7,547,926
- 48,000
1,633,318

- 793,872

3 5,582,379
64,500



ADITYA BIRLA MONEY MART LIMITED

Sr. No. Particulars

2(A} Expenses
Aditya Birla Custome: Services Limuted (Sub brokeage S1P/Trail /Upfront)
Aditya Birla Customer Services Linmied (Banner Display)
Mr. Vijay Agarwal (Ssutmg I
Mr. Suresh Kothars (Sitting
Mr. Vijay Kothari (Suting Fees)

~

on )

2(B) Reimbursement Cost Paid
Aditya Birla Moncy Insurance Advisory Services Limited (Reimbursement of Cost)
Aditya Birla Financial Saared Services Limited (Salary and Other Cost)

Aditya Birla Financini Sharcd Services Limited (Reimbursement of Cost)
Aditya Birla Money Linuted (Reimbursement of Cost)

Aditya Birla Finance Limited (Reimbursement of Cost)

Aditya Birla Finance Limuted (Kecovery of Expenses-Gratuity /LE)

3 Qutstanding Balances
« Investment Outstanding
Limited
)i in 100% Comy
Insurance Advisory Services Limited
- Receivables
Aditya Birla Finance Limited (Trade Receivables)
Aditya Birla Customer Setvices Limited Prepaid Expenses - Short Term Loans and
Advances
Aditya Birla Customer Seivices Limited Prepaid Expenses-Long Term Loans &
Advances
Aditya Birla Money Limited (Trade Receivables)
Aditya Birla Commodities Broking Limited (Trade Receivables)
Aditya Birla Moncy lnsurance Advisory Services Limited(Other current Asscts)
Aditya Birla Money Insurance Advisory Services Limited (ICD)
Aditya Birla Money Insurance Advisory Services Limited (Interest Receivable)
Birla Sunlifc Insurance Company Limited
Aditya Birla Finance Limited (Other Current Fianncial Liabilities)
Aditya Birla Health Insuzance Company Limited (Trade Recceivables)
- Payables
Aditya Birla Financiai Shated Services Limited (Trade Payable)
Aditya Birla Customer Services Lamited (Trade Payables)
Aditya Birla Money Limited
Aditya Birla Money Insurance Advisory Services Limited
Birla Suntife Inswance Company Linuted(Trade Payable)

of Aditya Birla Money

y Convertible Deb

4 Other Transactions - specify
ICD given Aditya Bi:la Monvy Insurance Advisory Services Ltd.
Aditya Birla Moncy Insurance Advisory Services Ltd. (Loan repayment)
Aditya Birla Money Insurance Advisory Services Limited (Transfer of Grauity/Leave
Encashment)

Aditya Birla Moncy Insurance advisory Serviees Limited (Transfer of Fixed Asscts)

Aditya Birla Moncy Insurance Advisory Services Limited (Investment In Decbentures)

Aditya Birla Money Lumited (T1f, of Loa/Deposit/rent deposit)

Aditya Birla Money Limited (Gratuity/Leave Encashment/Medical)

Aditya Birla Moncy Limited (Gratuity/ Leave Encashment-Recovery)

Aditya Birla Moncy L.imited i Incntive Recovery)

Aditya Birla Custonier Services Lumited (L'TA/Medical/Gratuity/Insurance-Net)

Aditya Birla Financial Services Linuted(Gratuity OCI)

Birla Sun Life Insurance Company Linnted (Gratutity transfer)
Encashment/Medical)

Aditya Birla Finance Lunited (GratutysLeave Encashment)

Aditya Birla Finance Lnnited (M1s. Transactions}

Aditya Birla Finance Limited (Assct transfer)

C Joint Venture/Associatey

1(A) Income
Birla Sun Life Asset Management Conipany Limited (Commission)
Birla Sun Life Asset Managenient Company Limited (Investime income) (Service Tax

R5.84,000/-SBC Rs.3000,-KKC Rs.3000 -)

Birla Sunlife Asset Mazagement Company Limited{Deferred Lease Income)

1{B)  Reimbursement Cost Recovery
Birla Sun Life Assel Management Company Limited (Rent/ Maintenance)

2(A) Expenses

Birla Sunlife Asset Management Company Limited(Interest expense on Deposit)
3 Qutstanding Balances
- Receivables
Birla Sun Life Assct Manugement Company Limited(Trade Reccivable)
- Payables
Birla Sun Life Asset Management Company Limited (Other Financial Liabilities)

Remuperation to Key Management Personnel

Salary, Allowances and Others
Contribution to Provident and Other bunds
Total

The R

eration to Kgy M

Year Ended 31st March
2017

170,000
75,000

98,752
3,230,425

124,390,490
151,377,814

13,700,000

9,668,513
258,750

25,120,411
11,420,411

6,339,955
13,313
14,417

600,000

254,250

31st March, 2017
Rs.

Year Ended 31st March
2016

14,559,517
1,200,000
465,000

275,000

28,547,118

3,298,539
11,582,336

71,194,230

124,390,490
132,351,741

1,142,059
634,486

864,981

1,405,039
58,212

5,071,152
11,081,804
2,654,221
14,662

17,000,000
196,032,000
1,678,957

88,118
242,925,000

1,094,932
585,014
174,556

1,088,079
223,215
101,058

14,662
126,749

35,500,730

249,652
8,943,550

248,828

2,625,116

31st March, 2016
Rs.
8,205,514
820,717

9,026,231

As at 01st April 2015

4,900,000

1,385,986

333,995
15,887,489
179,032,000

21,812,97
3,747,49

]
1

1,194,420
415,407
1,747,004

1,524,824

2,376,288
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ADITYA BIRLA MONEY MART LIMITED
34 Discontinued operations on Account of Demerger

Pursuant to the approval of the Honourable High Court of Gujarat vide order dated November 24, 2016 to the Scheme of Arrangement, the
assets and liabilitics pertaining to wealth management business of the Company, were transferred to and vested in the Aditya Birla Finance
Limited (*a fellow subsidiary') with effect from the appointed date viz., Ist April, 2016 in accordance with the Scheme so sanctioned. Further
the scheme also provides reduction of equity share capital and prefercnce share capital of the Company. The Scheme has been filed with
Registrar of Companies (“ROC™) on December 3 1, 2016 and has, accordingly, been given effect to in the financials.

On account of denicrger . the ussets and liabilitics of demerged undertaking have been transferred to Aditya Birla Finance Limited with effect
from 01.04.2016 and a capita! reserve amounting to Rs 153,998,217/- has been created which is shown under reserves (Note No 11)

The Assets and Liabilities of the wealth business as on 31st March 2016 are as follows :

As at
March 31,2016
ASSETS Rs.
A Non Current asscts
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 10,385,606
(b) Other Intangiblc asscts 4,303,749
(c) Intangible asscts under development
755,731
(c) Financial Asscts
(i) Non-currcnt investments
(ii) Loans 7,852,850
(f) Other Non Current Assets 3,641,906
Total Non Current Assets(A) 26,939,842
B Current assets
(a)Financial Asscts
(i) Current Investments
(it) Trade «nd other receivables 59,352,417
(iii) Cash and cash cquivalents 32,887,164
(iv) Loans 17,417,416
(b) Asscts for Currcnt Tax 69,983,851
(c) Other current asscts 20,566,591
Total Current Assets(B) 200,207,439
Total Assets(C= A +B) 227,147,281
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabii:tics
(i) Long-Term Borrowings 240,501,665
(ii) Other Financial Liabilitics 2,625,116
(b) Other non current liabilitics (non financial) 5,558,045
Total Non Current Liabilities (D) 248,684,826
Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabii:tics
(1) Short-Term Borrow ings 16,793,942
(ii) Trade and Other Payables 92,717,228
(i) Other Financial Liabilitics 445,151
(b) Other Current 1iubilitics (non financial) 8,919,644
( ¢) Short Term Provisions 13,584,707
Total Current Liabilities (£) 132,460,672
Total Liabilities (I'= D+E) 381,145,498

Capital Reserve (I'-E) 153,998,217




ADITYA BIRLA MONLEY MART LIMITED

The result of Wealth Segment is presented below:

PARTICULARS For the Year Ended 31st March 2016

Income From Operation 579,680,353
Other Income 6,443,900
Total Income 586,124,253
Employce benelit expenses 399,084,865
Depriciation/Amotisation 7,957,683
Financc Cost 27,555,661
Other Expenscs 235,503,221
Total Expenses 670,101,430
Profit/(loss) before tax from a discontinued operation (83,977,177)
Tax (expenses)/income )
Profit/(loss) for the year from a discontinued operation (83,977,177)

The Net Cash Flow Incurred by Wealth Business are as follows.
For the Year Ended 31st March 2016

Operating Activity (95,629,383)

Investing Activity 34,314,121

Financing Activity 59,852,085

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalent (1,463,177)
31st March 2016

Earnings per share:
Basic, profit/(loss) tor the year from discontinued operation (4.20)
Diluted, profit/(foss) for the year from discontinued operation (4.20)




ADITYA BIRLA MONEY MART LIMITED

35 Pursuant to the approval of the Honourable High Court of Gujarat vide order dated November 24, 2016 to the Sct of Arx the financials also
incorporate the capital reduction of the equity share capital of the Company from 2,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each to 1,00,000 equity shares of Rs 10
each and 10,00,00,000 preference shares of Rs. 10 each to 100,000 preference shares of RS. 10 each.Accordingly Preference Share liability, Equity component
of Preference Shares and Equity Share Capital is adjusted to the extent against Accumulated Losses.

36 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Contingent Liabilities not provided for :

As as 31.3.2017 As as 31.3.2016 As as 01.04.2015
Income Tax - 35,278,036 32,712,364
Service Tax 905,673 2,341,846 2,341,846
Total 905,673 37,619,882 35,054,210
Level at which pending Contingent Liability Grounds of Appesal
Appeal to be Filed at CESTAT 905,673 Advertisement income from investime considered as
905,673 commission income from MF,

37 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital Account and not provided for (net of advances) Rs.NIL /- (31st march 2016 Rs.23,17,923,
01st April 2015 Rs 15,00,000/-)

38 DEFERRED TAX
The breakup of Net Deferred Tax Asset arising on account of following timing differences is as under :

Particulars As at 31.3.2017 As at 31.3.2016 As at 01.04.2015
Deferred Tax Assets
Expenses allowed on payment basis 124,106 884,661 4,665,878
Unabsorbed Depraciation
and Carry forward losses 61,271,988 397,169,987 369,499,076
Depreciation / amortisation 19,895 5,514,959 5,957,627
IND AS Adjustments 1,384,248 38,660,598 106,875,357
Net Deferred Tax Asset / (Liability) 62,800,237 — 442,230,205 486,997,938

Deferred tax assets have been created only to the extent of Deferred tax liability due to absence of reasonable certainty. Accordingly Deferted tax asset of
Rs.62,800,237/- (31st March 2016 Rs 442,230,205/- , 015t April 2015 Rs 486,997,938/-) is not recognised in the Accounts.

39 The Company has accumulated losses of Rs. 330,002,128/-(31st March 2016 Rs.1,885,133,952/-) as at the balance sheet date, resulting in a complete erosion
of company’s Net Worth. However, the company has been able to meet its obligations in the ordinary course of business and considering the financial support
received and also the Letter of Support received from Aditya Birla Nuvo Limited (Ultimate Holding Company) these financial statements have been prepared
assuming that the company will continue as a going concem.

40 The Company has a process whereby periodically all long term contracts are assessed for material foreseeable losses. At the year end, the Company did not
have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses need to be provided as required under any law
/ accounting standards.

41 The Company’s pending litigations comprise of claims against the Company proceedings pending with Tax authorities. The Company has reviewed all its
pending litigations and proceedings and has adequately provided for where provisions are required and disclosed the contingent liabilities where applicable, in
its financial statements (Refer note 36) The Company does not expect the outcome of these proceedings to have a material adverse effect vn its financial results
at March 31, 2017,

42 Specified Bank Notes
Details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) he!d and transacted by the Company during the period from 8th November, 2016 to 30th December,
2016 as required under the notification issued on 30th March 2017 By Ministry of Corporate affairs.

Particulars SBNs Other Total
denomination
! Notes
Closing Cash in hand as on 8.11.2016 . B
|Add: Permitted receipts B 2 g
‘Less: Permitted payments = A -
|LLss: amount deposited in Banks - 7 ,
Closing Cash in hand as on 30.12.2016 - o E
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43 Previous Year Figures
The Company has reclussificd previous sears figures to conform to this years classification .Previous year figures are not comparable due to demerger.

As per our report of even date

For S R BATLIBOI & CO). LLP ForTind on behalf of the Board of Dircctors of Aditya Birla Money Mart Limited
ICAI Firm registration No: 3010037300005 ]
rered Accountants

Y lud

per Shrawan Jalan B N Puranmalka  # Precti Gupta
Partner Director Dircctor
Membership No: 102102 DIN : 00007432 DIN : 07118798

Place : Mumbai
Date: 26.04.2017
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